vy I1SIT

S

AGENDA
CAL Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
CALIFORNIA

Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee Agenda
Tuesday, June 13, 2017
8:30am
Sands Inn & Suites
1930 Monterey Street, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items)

ANNOUNCEMENTS B. Burnham

CONSENT AGENDA — motion required B. Burnham

3. Approval of May 9, 2017 Marketing Committee Meeting Minutes
Staff will ask for Committee approval of the May 2017 Marketing Committee Meeting Minutes.

BUSINESS ITEMS B. Burnham

4. Update on Board Action (5 min)
Staff will provide an update on action taken at the May Board of Directors meeting.

5. Advertising & Marketing Update (15 min)
Staff will review the progress on current paid media campaign, earned (PR) efforts and owned media efforts.

6. Marketing Committee Member Submissions (20 min)
Staff will review the Marketing Committee Member application process and get feedback from the committee.

7. Review and Discuss FY 2017-18 Marketing Plan (30 min) — motion required
Staff will review the plan before opening discussion and request the Committee’s recommendation for Board approval.

8. Marketing Discussions (40 min)

a. Chute Co-op Opportunity (10 min)
Staff will review details of the proposed Chute co-op and get feedback from the committee.

b. Highway 1 Closure Support (20 min)
Staff will briefly review what is being done so far by VSC before opening up for discussion and a brainstorming
session on new ideas to support the North Coast of SLO CAL during the extended closure.

c. Discussion Recap (10 min)
Staff will recap the ideas discussed during the meeting.

ADJOURN.

Brown Act Notice: Each speaker is limited to two minutes of public comment for items not on the agenda. Public
comment for each agenda item will be called for separately and is also limited to 2 minutes per speaker. State law does
not allow the Marketing Committee to discuss or take action on issues not on the agenda, except that members of the
Committee may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by the person giving public comment. Staff may
be directed by the Committee to follow-up on such items and/or place them on the next Committee agenda. The order of
agenda items is listed for reference and items may be taken in any order deemed appropriate by the Marketing
Committee.



ADA Notice: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. If you require special assistance to participate in
the meeting, notify Brendan Pringle at (805) 541-8000 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.



v o U I

EKJ@R MiNuTES

CAI— Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee

SAN LUIS 0BISPO COUNTY
CALIFORNIA

Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee
Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, May 9, 2017
8:30am
Sands Inn & Suites
1930 Monterey Street, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

1. CALL TO ORDER: Brooke Burnham

PRESENT: Ashlee Akers, Molly Cano, Cheryl Cuming, Amanda Diefenderfer, Christen Goldie, Gordon Jackson, Lori Keller,
Jennifer Little, Heather Muran, Jennifer Porter, John Sorgenfrei

ABSENT: Jim Allen, Terrie Banish

STAFF PRESENT: Chuck Davison, Brooke Burnham, Brendan Pringle, Jordan Carson,

Call to Order at 8:34 am.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items)

None.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Akers announced Atascadero’s upcoming Cider Festival and noted that tickets are still available.

Porter noted that Wine Festival weekend is two weeks away and will boast two winemaker dinners and a grand tasting
in the park.

Jackson announced Pismo Beach’s ancillary events for the upcoming Amgen Tour of California start which will include a
movie night at Dinosaur Caves Park, tricycle giveaways, food trucks.

Cano noted that the City of San Luis Obispo will be participating in Amgen Tour of California by hosting a Block Party in
downtown San Luis Obispo beginnning at 2pm with a live performance by Zongo Allstars.

Davison reminded the Committee of Visit SLO CAL’s upcoming Tourism Exchange and Reception on Thursday, May 11.
CONSENT AGENDA
3. Approval of April 11, 2017 Marketing Committee Minutes

Public Comment — None.



Committee Discussion — None.

ACTION: Moved by Sorgenfrei/Gordon to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Motion carried: 10:0:1
Keller abstained

CEO REPORT
4. CEO Report

Davison announced that Board Liaison Meetings have been scheduled with city officials in communities throughout the
county.

Davison made note of the upcoming Advisory Committee Meeting on Thursday, June 1 from 3-5 pm at the Avila
Lighhouse Suites, and encouraged the Marketing Committee to attend and communicate the findings and discussions to
their city officials and tourism colleagues.

Davison gave an update on recent Travel Trade sales missions, including the Visit California China Sales Mission and a
UK/Ireland Travel Trade and PR Mission that was organized by Black Diamond.

Davison and Burnham attended the Visit California Silver Anniversary Celebration in Sacramento with Paso Robles
Mayor Steve Martin, Noreen Martin and several other members of the local tourism community.

Davison reached out to all communities on next steps for community-appointed Board of Directors seats. Noreen Martin
is the only seat up for election and three applications were received for this seat. These applications will be submitted to
the Executive Committee in May for recommendations. Those recommendations will then go to the Board at the May
Board Meeting.

Davison gave an overview of his upcoming travel schedule.

Public Comment — None.

Committee Discussion — None

BUSINESS ITEMS

5. Update on Board Action

Board approved the CEO contract agreement as presented at the April Board Meeting.

Public Comment — None.

Committee Discussion — None.

6. Advertising and Marketing Update

Burnham gave an update on VSC’s current Paid Media Campaign, noting that BCF continues to optimize and VSC is

satisfied with the overall results so far for the ad campaign. VSC and BCF have added Denver geo-targeting, airline
retargeting on paid social and look-a-like audience targeting on paid social.



The Committee viewed the AMGEN Tour of California 15-second adventure video that will be played online via the
Amgen Tour of California Tour Tracker during the Stage 3 of the race in SLO CAL.

Burnham provided an update on creative and noted that BCF has launched VSC’s Facebook Canvas ads. The Alaska
Beyond Magazine spread featured 7-pages in the May issue, including a two-page spread for the county as a whole. SLO
CAL’s Buzzfeed Article went live and has received almost 60,000 views.

At the end of April Burnham went to Denver for the DMAI CMO Summit and worked with VSC’s Colorado PR contractor
to set up press visits, which included desksides with AAA Encompass, 5280 Magazine, Denver Post, Elevation Outdoors
and Nat Geo Social. Follow-up is underway.

VSC is currently working with Stacie Jacob from Solterra on several press releases and media alerts surrounding the
Conference Center Market Study, National Travel and Tourism Week, Annual Report Card, Impact of Tourism and the
Tourism Exchange and Annual Awards. Davison and Burnham have a meeting with the Tribune after today’s Marketing
Committee meeting to ensure media clarity on all of these items.

VSC is collaborating with Monterey County on a possible opening announcement for both the Ragged Point and Pfeiffer
Canyon Bridge re-openings, both of which will include collaboration with CCTC and VCA.

Burnham announced that Chute, VSC’s current UGC aggregator, has approached VSC with the opportunity to offer full
Chute accessibility to VSC DMO partners for $500 a month. Burnham asked for MC members to let VSC know if they are
interested. Burnham gave an update on the partnership opportunity with the Clymb/Leftlane Sports which includes
content, three articles, social sharing in market, PR push, e-blasts and social push for content. This partnership will help
solidify the active adventurer portion of the brand.

Burnham noted that traffic continues to rise on the website, with more than 500,000 visitors in April, and VSC & BCF will
continue to optimize to ensure that high ad performance continues.

Burnham noted that VSC is working on the advanced sitemap with Simpleview and gave the MC a glimpse at the first
pass of the sitemap including the Explore SLO CAL and Things to Do sections.

Public Comment - None.

Committee Discussion — Keller noted that Martin Resorts is working with the Post Ranch Inn to set up tours of SLO CAL
wherein a guest would stay at Avila Lighthouse Suites, enjoy a helicopter ride to Post Ranch Inn and then come back to
tour the county.

Cuming asked why VSC thinks people are staying on the website. Davison noted it could be due to more engaging
content, casting a wider net and constant optimization. Cuming noted that it would be great to understand how others
can learn from this and use their marketing dollars in a strategic way to continue to optimize their own websites.
Cuming requested that this be a future discussion item.

Porter asked how much time VSC spends on the analytics and optimization. Burnham noted that without a Digital
Marketing Manager, VSC isn’t as close to the optimization, but have multiple conversations a week with the agency
about the steps necessary to continue the process.

Cuming asked if there would be an opportunity for digital channel co-ops with VSC. Burnham said this would be possible,
and asked if the DMQ’s have additional co-op dollars for this fiscal year to spend on social co-op opportunities. If so, this

could be implemented quickly and used as a test run for the future.

Sorgenfrei said it can be hard to do digital ad co-ops with destinations because they don’t have a strong call to action;



however, he suggested they could possibly do native ads instead. Burnham flagged this as a discussion item for the next
fiscal year, as VSC’s native ad campaign is wrapping up at the end of May.

7. FY 17/18 Marketing Update & Discussion

VSC is working on finalizing the Marketing Plan for FY 2017/18 and will use consistent personas and demographics, but
pulled San Diego in favor of Denver. Burnham noted that San Diego will remain in the overall mix with continued
participation in opportunities like the San Diego Bay Wine & Food Festival.

Burnham gave an update on the Media Plan for FY 2017/18 and stated that it will shift slightly from what was proposed
by the agency, BCF, to add SEM back into the mix. In the FY 2017/18 Media Plan, VSC has outlined several co-op
advertising opportunities, including more in-flight magazine spreads, an out-of-home campaign surrounding Savor on
the Road and Native Content.

Public Comment — None.

Committee Discussion — Keller suggested VSC could focus on fly and drive markets for the out-of-home co-op. She also
pointed out that there are only 77 seats a day coming in from Seattle. VSC needs to first figure out how many people
they are looking to convert. Akers noted that Atascadero would like to take advantage of opportunities outside of the SF
and LA markets because those require a larger budget. Sorgenfrei, Akers, Cano, Goldie all expressed interest in an out-
of-home co-op campaign.

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 10:40 am.



T - N

SAN LUIS OBISPO [ZIJI.IHT
CALIFORNIA

Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee
Criteria & Application Process

Thank you for your interest in joining the Visit SLO CAL (VSC) Marketing Committee.

The Visit SLO CAL Marketing Committee reviews the marketing priorities of the Board of Directors
and considers the goals, objectives, strategies and tactics to implement the initiatives outlined in
our Strategic Plan to advise Visit SLO CAL's marketing programs. Realizing the responsibility of
this role, and the busy schedules of all involved, we request that only marketing professionals who
are able to attend a monthly meeting in whole apply.

The VSC Marketing Committee meetings will be held on the second Tuesday of each month
from 8:30-10:30 am at locations within the City of San Luis Obispo.

Criteria Defined in the Management District Plan:

The marketing committee’s purpose will be to align marketing objectives and
complementary strategies between community and county tourism marketing
programming to optimize collaboration and reduce duplication. The committee will
consist of 13 to 18 destination managers and marketing professionals who have been
selected through an application process that is managed and reviewed by the VSC Board
of Directors and staff. The committee’s recommendations will be submitted to the VSC
Board of Directors for approval.

Interested in Applying?

Individuals interested in serving on the Marketing Committee should send their Application Form,
a cover letter and any background (resume or list of key accomplishments — no more
than two pages total) to demonstrate their active role and experience in marketing, branding,
public relations or digital media, as it relates to tourism in San Luis Obispo County. Please
describe why you would be an ideal candidate for the Marketing Committee, the community or
communities in which you work, relevant experience and any unique skills you bring to the
marketing mix.

Please send your application to Brendan Pringle at Brendan@SLOCAL.com.



mailto:Brendan@SLOCAL.com

NI1S51I T

SAN LUIS 0BISPO CAUNTY
CALIFORNIA

VisIiT SLO CAL
MARKETING COMMITTEE APPLICATION FORM

NAME OF APPLICANT:

COMPANY:

ADDRESS:

PHONE: EMAIL:

TOTAL YEARS IN TOURISM INDUSTRY:

TOURISM-RELATED MARKETING EXPERIENCE:

Employment History

CURRENT EMPLOYER: YRS OF SERVICE:
TITLE:
PAST EMPLOYER: YRS OF SERVICE:
TITLE:

Community/Board Involvement

ORGANIZATION: TITLE:

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT:

ORGANIZATION: TITLE:

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT:

ORGANIZATION: TITLE:

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT:

Individuals interested in serving on the Marketing Committee should send this Application
Form, along with a cover letter and any background (resume or list of key
accomplishments - no more than two pages total) to demonstrate their active role in
marketing, branding, public relations or digital media as it relates to tourism in San Luis Obispo
County, to Brendan@SLOCAL.com. For more information, contact Visit SLO CAL at (805) 541-
8000.



mailto:Brendan@SLOCAL.com
Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box

Intern
Text Box


-

~ MARKETING PLAN



DEK SIAREHOLDEKS

Visit SLO CAL has been hard at work bringing our Strategic Plan and brand into focus, and we are
excited to present you with our FY 2017/18 Marketing Plan. As we reflect on the progress made over
the past year, we are extremely thankful for our partners and stakeholders who have joined us in
these efforts. We continue to leverage data-driven research and insights to form a strategic marketing
program that will lead to positive economic growth for San Luis Obispo County’s tourism industry and
residents. Specifically, our continued goals moving forward remain: 1) create greater awareness of our
county and its assets, and 2) increase demand for overnight stays.

Last year Visit SLO CAL (VSC) conducted a first-of-its-kind data collection initiative in SLO County,
inpartnershipwith MerrillResearch. Thisinitiative includedboth ademographicand share-of-wallet
study and a feeder market awareness study. The findings from this research were used to craft our
new brand, SLO CAL, and identify our target market strategy.

As one of five major Strategic Plan imperatives, armed with the insights from our research, the VSC team
worked closely with our marketing agency, BCF, to create countywide brand clarity with the new SLO
CAL brand and Life's Too Beautiful To Rush campaign. The digital campaign kicked off with ad placements
designed to increase awareness of SLO CAL among targeted personas in the major feeder markets of
Los Angeles, San Francisco, Phoenix, Las Vegas and San Diego as well as the new flight markets
of Seattle and Denver. This campaign is being evaluated on many levels, including evaluation by a
brand lift study, which measures initial ([ore-campaign) awareness of SLO CAL in the target markets. Two
additional rounds of this study will measure the impact of ads on awareness and desire to visit.

A second major Strategic Plan imperative has made progress as we continue to advocate for tourism
infrastructure development. In partnership with the San Luis Obispo County Regional Airport and the
Economic Vitality Corporation, we celebrated new nonstop flights with Alaska Airlines and United
Alrlines to Seattle and Denver, respectively. These flights provide long-awaited access to new inbound
markets that are well aligned with the SLO CAL brand and target personas. VSC also conducted
a Conference Center Feasibility Study, proving demand for a larger-scale meeting facility in the county.
The study also showed that such a facility would help round out tourism seasonality and provide needed
mid-week business for travel and service-related businesses.

Bringing value to our pariners and building strategic partnerships are also key imperatives for VSC’s
Strategic Plan. As part of these initiatives, we sought opportunities to work with others to showcase our
vast, beautiful destination. To that end, we took the best of SLO CAL culinary, wine and artisan products
on the road in FY 2016/17 as “SAVOR - A San Luis Obispo County Experience” to food, wine
and lifestyle events in San Diego and Seattle. SAVOR enticed audiences by featuring a large,
experiential exhibit, showcasing the fun and flavors of SLO CAL. Our goal is to inspire attendees to
visit SLO CAL and experience the destination firsthand.

Also in the spirit of partnerships, Visit SLO CAL will continue our outreach and crisis communications
around the Highway 1 closure. Together with local, regional and state partners, we are diligently
working to educate domestic and international consumers, trade and media about the detour; let
them know that Highway 1 is open for business in SLO CAL; and share the plethora of travel
experiences available throughout the area. We feel these efforts are essential to encouraging
visitation to our north coast and minimizing the impact of the closure.

The coming year brings incredible opportunities to our community as we continue to solidify under the
SLO CAL brand. As you read our FY 2017/18 Marketing Plan, you will discover the variety of ways
VSC is working to bring this brand to life through paid, earned and owned media, as well as through
sales and partnerships. We thank you for your ongoing support and hope you will join us in the rewarding
work of marketing the incredible place we get to call home!

CHUCK DAVISON
President & CEO, Visit SLO CAL



OUK V510N

A vibrant and prosperous San Luis Obispo County, fueled by
a collaborative and flourishing tourism industry

UK MI5510N

Inspire travel and foster our unique experiences to create life-long
ambassadors and economic growth for San Luis Obispo County

UK VALUES

FUTURE FOCUSED: Delivering today with an eye on tomorrow
COLLABORATION: Our partnerships inform and support economic success
DRIVE: We bring enthusiasm to our initiatives and focus on results
STEWARDSHIP: We are mindful of our resources and the SLO CAL brand

UK BKAKD INTENTION

STRATEGIC: “They plan and execute.”
CONNECTOR: “They bring people together.”
CREATIVE: “They innovate and think differently.”
INSPIRING: “They show us what's possible.”
ESSENTIAL: “We need them in order to succeed.”

SAN LUIS 0BISPO CDUNT
CALIFORNIA

‘ researc
ow

Ca!iFﬁrnia

center
feasibility
study

asi? e LIGHTS

In cooperation with the Economic Vitality Corporation, VSC serves as a strategic
partner to the San Luis Obispo County Regional Airport by working to attract new
visitors to the area. VSC assists in the development and support of new flights, including
promotional campaigns that target new flight markets to grow awareness and demand.
New service this year included an additional Phoenix flight with American Airlines
and two new direct-service flights: Seattle with Alaska Airlines and Denver with United
Airlines. These mark the first new flights approved for service in nearly 10 years.

On January 23, 2017, VSC launched our new countywide destination brand, SLO CAL,
including a new logo identity, brand promise, images and video assets. The SLO CAL
brand and “Life’s Too Beautiful to Rush” campaign launched with digital, social media,
native and video ads in the key markets of Los Angeles, San Francisco, Phoenix,
el ch included a corresponding landing page on
SLOCAL.com, taking visitors on a virtual road trip throughout our amazing county.

In 2016, VSC partnered with global market research firm, Research Now, to conduct
‘wave Brand Lift Study (BLS) to measure consumer awareness of SLO CAL advertising

and calculate the likelihood of consumers to visit SLO CAL for leisure travel. The first wave

was completed ahead of the advertising launch in six key advertising markets: Los Angeles

San Francisco, Seattle, Phoenix, Las Vegas and Denver. Wave two will be conducted

this summer and wave three will be conducted in late fall.

VSC continued to increase international awareness of SLO CAL by partnering with Visit
California and attending their China and Mexico Sales Missions, allowing VSC access to a
network of premier travel agencies and resources. Additionally, in June, VSC showcased a
major footprint at IPW, the largest international tour and travel tradeshow. VSC hosted
China, France and UK familiarization tours throughout the county. First-time initiatives
this year include direct representation for the county in the UK/Ireland and the hosting

of a global-ready seminar to prepare constituents for increased visitation from China.

VSC understands the importance of long-view, strategic initiatives and the employment needs
of the county as Diablo Canyon edges towards closure. With that in mind, VSC explored new
opportunities for mid-week and non-peak-season tourism business through a Conference
Center Feasibility Study. The study clearly showed that there is opportunity for a mid-size
conference facility to be successful in SLO CAL. These findings have been shared with business
and government leaders throughout the county and VSC remains at the ready to support such
an initiative in the future.

Last year, VSC shifted gears with the SAVOR event, developing a new partnership
with local restaurant, winery, brewery, distillery and activity partners to take SAVOR
on the road as “SAVOR—A San Luis Obispo County Experience.” Destination
roadshow installations have been held at food, wine and lifestyle events in key
regional feeder markets, such as the San Diego Bay Wine + Food Festival in
November 2016, and the Seattle Wine & Food Experience in February 2017.



[MPERATIVES

OPTIMIZE GUK OKGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY

Following the development of the Strategic Plan last year, VSC haos worked wiihi and consuliants to impleme
number of improvements and initiatives designed to move the organization toward greater efficiency and effectivencss. In
accordance with these initiatives, VSC:

® Conducted an audit of tools, systems and technologies needed to succeed

* Implemented new technologies designed to increase efficiency, such as Asana project management software
and Chute social media aggregator

® Worked with Collaboration Business Consulting to assess and optimize human resour
e |dentified and scheduled ongoing staff development for continuot

For FY 2017/18, these efforts will continue as we work to further refine human resource development and optimization
with new staff. We will look for additional opportunities as we conduct quarterly assessment briefs on tools, systems and
technologies. In the coming year, VSC will roll out a new customer relationship management system (CRM) to improve
communications efficiencies as well as tracking, invoicing and reporting.

ESINBLISH BRAND CLAKITY AND INCKEASED AWAKENESS THROUSH ONIFIED EFFOKTS

After months of research and development, VSC launched the new SLO CAL brand for consumers and Visit SLO CAL for
the organization in January of 2017. Since then, the advertising campaign has been running in key markets, targeting
strategically built personas to make the most of every dollar. The program is continuously optimized for performance,
assessed as a whole on a monthly basis and will be refined prior to the fall media run.

While the campaign is being adjusted and measured in real time, overall success will be measured based on the three-

wave Brand Lift Study. Wave one was completed prior to the campaign to establish a baseline, and the second will be
conducted in May of 2017. The third and final wave will be completed following the fall ad campaign in FY 2017/18.

In addition to the advertising campaign for the coming year, VSC will develop a multi-tiered brand ambassador program
designed to reach and engage audiences at every level. The groundwork for this program began in FY 2016/17 and
will be refined and developed over the coming year to include:

e Contracting large-scale influencers to reach thousands of loyal followers
* |dentifying and developing regular brand ambassadors comprised of visitors and local residents who best personify SLO CAL

® Employing micro-influencer initiatives that curate, refine and amplify high-quality user-generated content (UGC) to encourage
friend-and-family recommendations and online, word-of-mouth exposure

BUILD AKD EXPAD STRATEGIC PAKTNEKSHIP

Over the past year, VSC has worked with local and regional partners to leverage collaboration and mutual goals in order to
increase its collective impact. This has been done in a number of ways and in a variety of industry sectors, including:

* Held monthly Marketing Committee collaborative meetings and annual Marketing Planning Retreat (March)

* Partnered with SLO County Regional Airport and Economic Vitality Corporation on infrastructure development (see Imperative #4)

* Worked with Morro Bay, Pismo Beach and other SLO CAL communities to partner with AEG to bring the AMGEN Tour of
California back with an expanded presence

* Developed co-op marketing, consistent feedback opportunities and pro-active collaboration to identify, reduce and avoid
duplications of efforts with SLO County DMOs

® Began the process of developing a program to evaluate current and future partnership opportunities, as well as the partnership

mix as a whole

In the coming fiscal year, VSC will continue to develop the plan for partnership evaluation and create an Earned
Partnership Value (EPV) to enable the assignment of a clear, quantitative value to these partnerships. We will seek
out new ways to build cooperative branding, marketing and initiatives that will move tourism in the county forward.
Ongoing assessment of what is working and what needs to be re-evaluated will continue to reduce duplicative
efforts with and between the county’s DMOs and other local strategic partners.

ADVOCATE FOK THE DEVELGPMENT OF CKITICAL TO0KISM INFRASTKUCTUKE

Guest access to and demand for services, facilities and experiences in SLO CAL are critical to VSC's goal of increasing

visitation to the county. Currently, SLO CA! has the capacity to host additional guests mid-week and in non-peak seasons.
VSC hGS been iKiiig Oii U NUImioer Oi iiiiidiive » AAdiess |hiS area over the pGSt year. These inClUde:
e Creating easy access to new markets through new flights, especially those offering potential year-round travel rather than summer-only

® |mproving infernational guest experience readiness trainings and assisting international travelers with access through crisis
s Al o

communi the Highway 1clost

Demonstrating demand and creating informational support for new infrastructure with the Conference Center Feasibility Study
FY 2017/18 will bring more opportunities for VSC to assist state, local and regional partners with the growth and
development of infrastructure. We will work to develop a longterm Tourism Infrastructure Master Plan to identify additional
transporiation options. We will also continue efforts to support international travel into the county, as well as championing

any third-party interest in bringing a larger conference center to SLO CAL.

DEMONSTRATE VALOE 10 GUK STAKEHOLDEKS, PAKTNEKS AND COMMONITIES

Community is the core of everything we do at VSC. We know tourism is vital to the short- and long-term economic success
of our towns, our businesses and our residents. We also recognize the importance of the reverse — that in order to be
successful, our communities need to understand the relevancy of tourism as an industry and the value of VSC to their vitality.
This awareness and appreciation is critical for the success and advancement of tourism in SLO County.

To that goal, VSC has begun advancing initiatives in this area and will continue to do so in the next fiscal year. So far, in
FY 2016/17, we have:

® Embarked on the development of a local communication strategy for rolling out new events, projects and programs to our
community

* Written and delivered the first half of a two-year marketing plan and refined the plan for FY 2017/18
* Sought cooperative opportunities for promotion, marketing and asset development with partners and members

* Expanded on stakeholder and member informational, networking and educational events, such as the Tourism Exchange

These efforts and programs will expand in FY 2017/18 as we implement the new local communications strategy,
continue to refine our annual marketing plan and seek new ways to inform and engage our stakeholders. Adding
events, such as bi-annual packaging programs and periodic networking sessions for VSC stakeholders, will provide
more regular interactions between local businesses and VSC. Advocacy for the industry and our partners will take a
front seat in the coming year as we develop an advocacy strategy to identify, vet and support key initiatives that will
advance the tourism industry in SLO County.



ror

$40,000,000 $35,156,333

$35,000,000 $32,122,335
$30,000,000
$25,000,000
$20,000,000
$15,000,000
$10,000,000
$5,000,000
S0

$37,208,546

2014 2015 2016 OVER THE LAST

THREE YEARS

0ce o/

74%
72%

70.70%
69.60%

70% 69.40%
68%

66%

64%

OVER THE LAST
2014 2015 2016 THEEET YT

ADK

tour $150 $14773
$131.82 $140.37

$125
$i60
$75
$50
$25
S0

s related

2014 2015 2016 OVER THE LAST

$120 KevPAK

$100
$80
$60
$40
$20
S0

$102.75

$91.42

OVER THE LAST
2014 2015 2016 M

NOTE: Data reflects a 4.3% increase in room supply from 2014 to 2016.



A GKONTH INDUSIKY

The U.S. vacation and tourism market is growing,
and is expected to continue the upward trend through
2020, reaching $285B. (Source: Bureau of Economic
Analysis, U.S. Office of Travel and Tourism Satellite
Accounts/Mintel)

THE 5HAKING ECONOMY CONTINOES

The regulatory issues surrounding the sharing

economy are not a major deterrent for new entrants

on both the supply and demand side. Interest in lodging
at alternate accommodations (e.g., Airbnb, HomeAway,

efc.) resonates across household incomes and generations.

With fewer requirements for ride-sharing services than taxi
companies, there is o greater supply of riders.

wilEN DINING BECOMES A DESTINAT N

Dining out has evolved into an immersive and curated
experience, moking restaurants as much of a destination
as the larger destination itself. Dining establishments,
large and small, are creating distinctive feels for their
spaces giving them an “only here” feel and in turn an
Instagrammable experience for patrons. The curated
experience needs to go beyond the visual of the space
and into the culinary offerings. (Source: Skift: Travel
Megatrends 2017: Dining Out Is the Main Event)

FACEBOOK TAKES TKAVEL
MARKETING FKOM SCKEEN T0 5CENE

Facebook isn't asking you to simply “like” your friends’
travel photos; they want you to visit those places.
Facebook’s new mobile travel app now gives users the
ability to browse a list of cities their friends have visited,
along with recommendations of things to do within each

destination. Getting visitors to share their experiences
or having them check-in to a specific business is the key
for businesses to get added to the curated list. (Source:
MMGY: Facebook Launches New Travel Planner App:
City Guides)

EXPERIENTIAL TKAVEL
MAKKETING 15 EXPLODING

Experiential marketing—messaging you can touch,

feel or view in a physical space—provides destination
brands with visible and impactful opportunities to stand
out and to be more personal with their traveler targets.
There are many ways fo interact with visitors to allow them
to experience a destination, some that stand out include
destination-wide scavenger hunts, music festivals and
activations that allow brands to pop-up into someone’s
everyday life and encourage them to engage with
something unique and unexpected. (Source: Mintel)

INFLUENCER TRAVEL

As influencer marketing continues to gain ground

with travel brands, knowing how influencers can impact

a brand becomes more important. Great influencers
understand the importance of authenticity and keeping
their audience engaged. Travel brands need to do a better
job of engaging with their audience, and collaborating
with a like-minded influencer could be mutually beneficial.
(Source: Huffington Post: I’s time to Bend with the Trends
as Influencers and Travelers in 2017)

POCKETWISE TRAVEL

In March 2017, consumer confidence was at its

highest level, 125.6 points, since December 2000.
Although consumers have expressed greater optimism
regarding the shortterm outlook for personal income
prospects, they've yet to begin acting on the confidence.
(Source: The Conference Board)




KEY FINDINGS IN WAVE 1

11

FAMILIARITY WITH SLO CAL:

38% have visited SLO CAL in the past

e Of which 92% would visit again

6 2 % have not visited

o Of which 72% would be interested in vi

LIKELIHOOD TO CONSIDER TRAVELING TO SLO CAL:

® 46% of respondents are very likely fo visit SLO CAL in next 2 years

® 34% would be somewhat likely to consider visiting SLO CAL

® Top 2 reasons for unlikeliness to visit SLO CAL were, “don’t know enough about the area”
and “other destinations are easier to get to”

® 37% of respondents have seen, read or heard some form of advertising for SLO CAL
in the past 6 months

» Of which 55% indicated they saw, read or heard about SLO CAL in social media

Wave two of the study is scheduled this summer, with the third wave
anticipated to begin late fall of 2017.

MAKKETING OB JECTIVES

VSC’s marketing program includes three key objectives. Because these objectives operate
according to long-term strategy, those outlined for the FY 2017/18 Marketing Plan echo
the objectives of the previous year, adjusted accordingly to address current context.

#1 BUILD AWAKENESS OF 5L0 CAL BKAND AND DESTINATION

Leverage the strength of the new brand and the relationships with partners to magnify the
bispo County
1 to Achieve: paid media; co-op marketing; earned, owned and social media;
nsorships; travel frade; PR; promotions and partnerships; film commission

1 o Measure: Brand Lift Study, co-op participation, sponsorship results
1 media coverage

#7 DEVELOP SIKONGER AND DEEFER ENGAGEMENT WITH VISITORS

Work in support of the mission to reach audiences with the highest potential,
creating life-long ambassadors and economic growth for the county

Plan to Achieve: website redesign; owned media and social platforms;
content development and distribution

Plan to Measure: site visitors; time spent on site; website heat map analysis;
cost per non-bounced user; cost per minute of engagement; interactions

with social media: followers, impressions, comments, likes and shares

#3 DKIVE DEMAND FOR VISITATION 10 THE COUNTY

Deliver an integrated marketing campaign built to reach targets with the
highest potential for visitation and that supports activity in other sales channels
(Travel Trade, Film Commission, efc.)

Plan to Achieve: paid media; co-op marketing; earned, owned and social media;
sponsorships; travel trade; public relations; promotions and partnerships;
film commission

Plan to Measure: arrivals in market, revenue per available room (RevPAR) and
Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT)

12



HON WE ARKIVED AT 5L0 (AL

THE RESEARCH

In 2016, VSC conducted multiple research studies to inform the branding process
including a Feeder Market Awareness Study (FMS) and a Share of Wallet (SOWS) and
Demographic Study, surveying over 2,200 consumers to gauge the awareness

and perception of San Luis Obispo County as a tourism destination.

AWARENESS & PERCEPTION

Through these studies, VSC found that the majority of consumers surveyed did not know
much, if anything, about San Luis Obispo County or what the county offers to travelers.
When compared to competitors with similar attributes, San Luis Obispo County was
perceived as not having any advantage over them and lacking in other desired attributes.

COLLABORATION & ASSESSMENT

To overcome the lack of awareness and to capitalize on positive attributes, the consumer
research was presented to BCF, VSC'’s agency of record, to craft a brand that would

em onsumers. VSC invited over 900 county stakeholders to
interviews anc meetings, and used the feedback, in combination with that of the
Marketing Committee, Board of Directors, staff and agency to develop brand concepts.

These brand concepts were then shared and tested, both locally and in our key markets,
to ensure the final brand and logo accurately represented our destination and effectively
engaged potential travelers.

On January 23rd, 2017, the new SLO CAL brand and corresponding “Life’s Too Beautiful
to Rush” campaign was launched with digital banners, social media, native and video
communications in our key target markets of Los Angeles, Seattle, San Francisco, Phoenix,
Las Vegas and San Diego. The new advertising is highly targeted and optimized to reach
consumers most likely to travel to SLO CAL, stay longer and spend more, increasing the
impact of tourism on our county’s economy.

MOVING FORNAKD

Our marketing strategy will continue to focus on expanding the brand presence for SLO
CAL; growing awareness of the SLO CAL brand and destination; developing a stronger
and deeper engagement with visitors and driving demand for visitation to the county.

We have begun the process of building a new SLO CAL website that will add features
for both our tourism partners and consumers.




= W — e,




Using the Feeder Market Study, Share of Wallet Study and Brand
Lift Study data, VSC analyzed the draw markets based on the
following criteria:

MODEKATE - LON ANARENESS

BCF believes the greatest opportunity for growth is to focus on

age cohorts who have a lower awareness of the county. In BCF’s
experience, marketing/advertising best practices indicate that there is
greater opportunity at the brand development stage to move the
needle from moderate awareness to high, more so than from high to
even higher. This practice also exposes the destination to a new set of
prospects for message festing.

PROSPECT VEKY LIKELY 10 VI5IT

While the county scores high when combining “very likely to visit” with
“somewhat likely to visit,” BCF recommends narrowing the focus to
audiences that are “very likely to visit.”

TKAVEL 5PENDING

Because economic growth and tax revenue are critical for San Luis
Obispo County, the recommendation is to focus on those travelers
who have a higher propensity to spend more on trips in general or
have spent more while visiting the county. BCF analyzed various cross
tabs from the SOWS as well as the FMS to develop this position.

FAMILIAKITY WITH THE DESTINATION

Prioritizing of geographic markets considered both familiarity with
the destination (cited as the reason for travel) and lack of familiarity
with the region (cited as the reason for lack of visitation).

AVERAGE ADVERTISING CO5T

By assessing the size of a potential geographic market, along with
average “costs to advertise” for effective penetration, BCF was able
to determine the budget allocations required per market to prioritize
the media budget allocations to maximum effect.

Note: Because of these qualifiers, we will not be placing media in the
Central Valley, leaving opportunities for city-specific marketing.




In general, Los Angeles ranks highest of all the geographic markets in
awareness and past visitation. In addition, it is a close-in market with
a critical mass population from which to draw. Within this geographic
market, the target populations are A25-34 and A45-54. The data
below illustrates the rationale for selecting these two demographics:

e AWARENESS: Los Angeles has the highest initial awareness
of all markets; however, A25-34 and A45-54 have the lowes!
awareness of all cohorts within the Los Angeles market, and
rank 10th and 8th respectively among all cohorts measured.

e LIKELIHOOD OF VISITATION: Comparatively, Los Angeles scored
low on likelihood to visit, with A45-54 ranking 7th and A25--34
falling out of the top 10. However, this lower ranking was mitigcied
when looking at the other factors contributing to attractiveness for
A25-34 (e.g., spending in market, awareness, critical mass of
population, proximity).

e TRAVEL SPENDING: A45-54 and A25-34 ranked 10th and
3rd, respectively, on the travel spending for the cohort.

o FAMILIARITY WITH THE DESTINATION: The A45-54 ranked 4th,
and A25-34 ranked 7th in citing familiarity as a reason to
visit the destination.

o AVERAGE ADVERTISING COST: While high, the cost of advertising
in this market is not prohibitive. Given the size of the market, ability to
hyper-target within it and relative ease of travel from Los Angeles to
San Luis Obispo County, the cost of advertising did not lower the
prioritization.

e OTHER: Based on past visitor data, we also know that the interests
shared by these two groups overlap and perform strongly as
points of differentiation for the county:

o Weather, beaches, dining
o A25-34 also cited family and quality
o A45-54 also cited familiarity and wine

19

TP L 11 !

ke l_il ST 1

San Francisco is another close-in market with a critical mass

of population. It ranks second on our list because intent to
travel to SLO CAL is the highest compared to the other target markets.
We believe there is opportunity to expand brand reach in San Francisco,
especially within the selected cohorts of A25-34 and A35-44.

¢ AWARENESS: These two groups ranked lowest (A25-34) and 2nd
lowest (A35-44) on prospect awareness among the San Francisco
market, while ranking 4th and 10th respectively among all cohorts.

e LIKELIHOOD OF VISITATION: As compared to other markets on the
whole, the likelihood of visitation is low for the San Francisco cohorts,
but within the cohort set, A25-34 ranks 1st and A35-44 ranks 2nd.

e TRAVEL SPENDING: For travel spending, A25-34 ranked 4th while
A35-44 fell out of the top 10.

o FAMILIARITY WITH THE DESTINATION: San Francisco as a whole did
not perform well on citing familiarity as the reason for visitation
with all cohorts falling out of the top 10 on this metric.

® AVERAGE ADVERTISING COST: The cost to advertise to our target in
San Francisco is in the high range compared to all the other markets.

e OTHER: Interestingly, based on past visitor data, unlike the
previous cohorts, these two groups in San Francisco did not
have the same kind of overlap in interests in the types of
experiences they choose in the county:

o A25-34 also cited weather, beach, exciting, family, quality
o A35-44 also cited familiarity, accessibility

20



Seattle ranks high on the prioritization list and provides an opportunity
for expansion should we sufficiently manage to drive demand for an
additional flight(s) into the county. The cohorts selected for Seattle
are A25-34 and A35-44. Seattle ranks second in lack of prospect
awareness on the whole, and within the cohort group we saw that
the A25-34 and A35-44 were least aware.

o AWARENESS: A35-44 had the lowest awareness
of all cohorts, while A25-34 ranked 3rd lowest.

e LIKELIHOOD OF VISITATION: A25-34 and A35-44
ranked 1st and 5th, respectively.

o TRAVEL SPENDING: A25-34 and A35-44 ranked
1st and 2nd, respectively.

e FAMILIARITY WITH THE DESTINATION: The A45-54 ranked
4th and A25-34 ranked 7th in citing familiarity as a reason
to visit the destination.

* AVERAGE ADVERTISING COST: The cost to advertise is significantly lower
than in other target markets given Seattle’s relatively small size.

® OTHER: We placed Seattle higher on the prioritization list due
to the information gathered from past visitor responses about
spending in the county. For past visitors, these two cohorts ranked
1st (A25-34) and 2nd (A35-44) in spending. The other factor
that played into Seattle’s ranking was the new direct flight route with
Alaska Airlines, which we hope will encourage flights on that route.

o Events, weather, family, excitement
o A25-34 also cited beach and dining
o A35-54 also cited value and quality

21

B

ih:lll:!il

b 'i;"'l e

T

{ ! ]
i ety
LPEFLE] -

., J =

. *
-

1]

P L LI T

VS L i EWIN

e Sl LT R T L

o
e i W E WYL g

| N LR |

- e (1]

g ANSHARES ERsne ap,

mi

BT

ol D EEEE L]
papNE TG T
ke JEBEN D ERR. e
g Wl PEWCBETRARCERC A

wIIERERLR

vigel Toh 1 H £
IRES Y ppaaRger SRR (el
TR N 5
| e A 1 S0P B VB o -
ki - I M FHOIHRL OB
= en Tt e ;e
~ N ERART U e -
an ¥ - s s R
waa 2 = ]
l x| 1
= R B
1 K
A0
L i
i
{h 3
n’é' €0 N
TR o .
w B 3 o) =
. & . DVRE) GEel TneE. ..
= he L AR TTARE BT M
W $e5 L OABD, (T am oy
. [ Vol I

Denver is another new fly market that provides an opportunity
for expansion should we sufficiently manage to drive demand
for an additional flight(s) into the county. The cohort selected

for Denver'is A25-54.

o AWARENESS: Denver had the lowest awareness among
the six draw markets.

e LIKELIHOOD OF VISITATION: As compared to other markets on
the whole, the likelihood of visitation is the lowest for Denver.

® TRAVEL SPENDING: For travel spending, Denver ranked the
second lowest.

o FAMILIARITY WITH THE DESTINATION: Denver scored the lowest
in familiarity with the destination.

o AVERAGE ADVERTISING COST: The cost to advertise in Denver is in
mid-to-high range.

e OTHER: The obvious factor that played into Denver’s higher
ranking was the new direct flight route with United Airlines. Denver
area residents look for the following in leisure destinations:

o Outdoor recreation, relaxation, exploring new things

22



23

Another fly market, Phoenix, ranks 5th on the prioritization list.
Industry data indicates that we can expect travelers coming from

fly markets to stay longer. That fact, coupled with data showing that
Phoenix ranks 3rd lowest in prospect awareness, justifies Phoenix's
position as a target market.

The cohorts selected for Phoenix are A35-44 and A45-54.

o AWARENESS: These two groups deliver the lowest awareness (A3 5-44)
and 3rd lowest (A45-54) among all cohorts in Phoenix, with A45-54
in a virtual tie with A25-34 in the market.

e LIKELIHOOD OF VISITATION: A35-44 tied for 3rd on likelihood to visit
the county. The A45-54 group fell out of the top 10.

 TRAVEL SPENDING: Phoenix performed particularly well on this facior,
as A35-44 ranked %th in travel spending, and A45-54 ranked /!

o FAMILIARITY WITH THE DESTINATION: Phoenix performed poorly on this
metric, with each cohort falling out of the top 10.

o AVERAGE ADVERTISING COST: The cost to advertise in Phoenix is in the
mid-to-high range of the target market list.

 OTHER: Referencing past visitor data, we know that the two groups
share some similar inferests:

o Weather, family
o A35-44 also cited value, exciting, dining
o A45-54 also cited beach

e

LAS VEHNS #6

CLARK COUNTY

Las Vegas is a fly market, and even though there is more than
one flight per day (unlike Seattle) into the region, the general
population density/critical mass of the target and the almost
50/50 level of propensity to visit for most of the cohorts
resulted in this market’s 6th place ranking.

However, there is opportunity in the A25-34 and A35-44
use both rank relatively well in the likelihood to visit
and travel spending categories.

o AWARENESS: The A25-34 ranked 2nd in awareness,
while A35-44 fell out of the top 10 among all cohorts

e LIKELIHOOD OF VISITATION: The A35-44 group ranked highest
in likelihood to visit, ranking 6th among all cohorts. A25-34
fell out of the top 10.

o TRAVEL SPENDING: The A25-34 was the highest in the cohort
set in travel spending, ranking 6th while all other Las Vegas
cohorts fell out of the top 10 in this metric.

o FAMILIARITY WITH THE DESTINATION: Las Vegas scored particularly
low on this metric, and this was the key metric that pushed Las
Vegas down in priority.

o AVERAGE ADVERTISING COST: The cost to advertise fo our targets
in Las Vegas is on the lower end.

® OTHER: We accounted for the fact that, as previously noted in
other fly markets, the propensity to stay longer (and therefore
spend more in market) was a factor for Las Vegas's ranking.
However, the limitation of three flights a week into the region
also factored into the ranking. Past visitor data showed some
overlap in desired experiences for these two groups:

o Weather, family, beach, dining

o A25-34 also cited quality, exciting, wine
o A35-44 also cited familiarity

24



WHAT MATTEKS 10 THE ACTIVE ADVENTUKER?

The Active Adventurer is motivated by a dynamic and
participatory lifestyle with a tendency to forge deep and
abiding connections with brands and places. Forty-three
percent of outdoor consumers have kids at home and are
commiiied fo grooming the next generation of outdoor enthusiasts.

(Source: Mintel, Outdoor Enthusiasts-US, March, 2017)

WHY THE ACTIVE ADVENTUREK MATTERS FOK V5(

With green hills, countless miles of hiking and biking trails, great
bouldering and an average of 300+ days of sunshine, SLO CAL is
paradise for the Active Adventurer. This group fits squarely in our
target market, with interests closely aligned to the SLO CAL lifestyle,
attributes and products. Prospective visitors to the county are not aware
of the outdoor activities and/or do not think them compelling enough
to make a trip.

With their interest in outdoor pursuits such as paddle boarding,
we expect that 30% will spend $2,500 or more per trip, while
the other 70% spends $1,000 or more per trip. (Source: FMS
and SOWS) The highest numbers come from Seattle (61.5% of
adults 25-34 spend at least $2,500 per trip) and Los Angeles
(31% of adults 25-34 spend at least $2,500 per trip).

THE ACTIVE ADVENTUKER AND MEDIA

Social media, the digital space and friends and family are

dominant sources of information for this group. For a subset of

the persona (GenX and millennial males), TV is also influential, but
on-demand and streaming usage limits the effectiveness of broadcast
with this group. They're heavy users of mobile and internet; they
like to discover the undiscovered and are regularly searching online
for events, trips and opportunities to jump info new experiences.

The Active Adventurer persona shares many attributes with
the state’s Avid Adventurer and Natural Nurturer, implying
shared contact with this persona within the sales funnel.

26



27

WHAT MATTEKS 10 THE MOM 10 THE MAK?

Family and friends motivate mom. She’s highly digital and
rarely misses an Instagram post or an opportunity to share her
inspirations. Creativity and new trends in home care, family
life, decor and travel experiences are top of mind for Mom.

Mom and her partner express an indestructible commitment
to their family. She wants it all for herself and her
family, but she wants value for her dollar, too.

WHY THE MOM 10 THE MAX MATTERS FOK V5(

Mintel’s research shows that heritage and culture are Mom's primary
travel motivation, thus she demands educational value and authentic
in her family’s travel experiences. She and her family are thrilled

to take a day frip to the Mission, search for shells on the beach

and will take full advantage of local sitters so she and her partner
may enjoy the more mature experiences offered in SLO CAL.

Mom to the Max will be traveling with family, which makes it more

likely that she'll spend at least $2,500 in-market. Factors such as family
dining, kids’ excursions and child care fees contribute to the spend, which
she is likely to reach, easily, over a two to three day stay in market.

THE MOM 10 THE MAX AND MEDIA

In priority order, the Mom to the Max interacts on: internet,
mobile devices, television, radio, print, direct mail, out-of-home
product placements and sponsorships. She watches TV, but
is more apt to stream that content via Hulu or other platforms
where commercials can be blocked; or, when she is watching
traditional broadcasts, she uses commercial breaks as time to
check work emails or tend to something around the house.

WHAT MATTEKS 10 THE COLTURED (LA55?

The Cultured Class seeks the unexpected and new. They look for experiences
that can elevate their lives and connect them to the world in unexpected
ways. These are the people who not only want to have the experience for

it | but who, as trusted advisors to their friends, family and follower
groups are invested in sharing new things and encouraging others to join in.

WiV THE CULTURED CLA%S MATTEKS FOK V3¢

The Cultured Class (with annual household income greater than $100K)
is more likely to take vacations (92%). (Source: Nielsen PRIZM data and
Mintel Research) The affluent Cultured Classers tend to be older. Four out
of five have children, so when targeting the affluent Cultured Class,
families (i.e., with young children) need appropriate consideration.

The Cultured Class picks their destinations by researching more than

three sources. (Source: Nielsen PRIZM Segmentation) While the majority

of the Cultured Class prefers to start planning trips three to four months in
advance, this spontaneous generation of travelers is also two to three times
more likely than older travelers to start planning within weeks of departure.
SLO CAL is the perfect last minute (booking) getaway for our Cultured Class.

Experience, education, culinary expertise and local culture are drivers
for this group, and SLO CAL offers a diverse menu of options certain
to satisfy their needs. Wine tasting, trips to the Mission and a couple
nights stay at a boutique hotel meshes perfectly with our Cultured Class.
For these travelers, food and drink is not just an interesting part of their
experience, but a major factor that actually drives travel decisions.
Indulging in fresh, local culinary culture on a quick getaway or “girls
weekend” is highly appealing to the Cultured Class when considering
travel to SLO CAL. (Source: 2016 Food Travel Monitor Study)

THE CULTURED CLA%S AND MEDIA

They are selective when it comes to media interactions and are the
only one of the set where radio (digital and XM) makes the list.
The top performers for this group are the internet and mobile.

28



29

influenced by the web (infernet searches, websites) when making fra
ﬁoidme‘ﬁiﬁ'!i int, out-of-hor ‘:’ . |9’-'e'[§_sir_1ﬂy )

Three foundational media strategy pillars:

1. EFFICIENCY: the placements are most cost efficient while reaching the most people

2. TARGETING: the placements employ the best targeting tactics to reach the campaign’s distinct
geographic and demographic targets

3. CONTEXT: the placements are contextually relevant not only to the campaign’s gocls, but also
to the brand as a whole

As such, VSC focuses on placements that meet two of the three reqjuirements. Once ¢ campaign is planned

and bought, the cycle has only just begun. The launch of a campaign is always secn as the iesiing phase.

All placements proposed are reviewed for best performance throughout the life of the campaign, <nd optimizations
are made fo ensure the best performance possible. BCF will ensure that the media straiegy continucly delivers the
most significant, targeted consumer impact with strong reach, frecueney and CPM/CPC/CPV mefrics.

With such a strong focus on running measurable media, VSC & BCF will employ a 100% digital marketing plan
focusing on brand and native placements.

We will focus our media flighting in support of the shoulder and low seasons, with 35% of the budget supporting
the off-season, running mid-October through mid-November and late January through February. Shoulder support will
be split between both fall and spring, with 20% of the budget supporting fall, running September through mid-
October. Spring is supported with the remaining 45% of the budget, with the longest flight running late February
through mid-May. Budget shares are estimated and subject to change during plan finalization.

Anticipated budget allocations and the tactical approaches to each are outlined on the following pages.
However, outside of the co-op funds, we recommend maintaining some budget fluidity within the tactics,
in order to shift budget on an ongoing basis based on performance.

PAID S0CIAL MEDIA

(40% BUDGET ALLOCATION)

* Social media is one of the most important tools in our arsenal for
uilding awareness, engagement and consideration for the SLO
CAL brand. Social Media is uniquely positioned to deliver both
brand awareness and consideration/engagement metrics, more
so than any other channel.

® Facebook was the most effective and efficient channel leveraged
in FY 2016/17, and as such its budget is doubled going into FY
2017/18.

® Paid Facebook ads and boosted existing posts will be used for
content messages on more immediate/urgent opportunities for
visitation like promotions, special events and deals.

¢ VSC will also leverage the impact of Facebook’s newest
Canvas offering for its storytelling capabilities through videos,
still shots and call4o-action buttons.

e Paid Instagram photo, video and carousel ads will be used
in a similar way as Facebook’s Canvas to move beyond ads to a
deeper engagement with our target and deliver our marketing
messages through image-based storytelling.

30



r

DIGIAL VIDEG

(15% BUDGET ALLOCATION)

Video advertising is one of the most effective formats available in creating immediate awareness in
consumers’ minds. In addition, video ads show the highest level of recall and impact among all formats
measured. Leveraging video units to increase awareness in key markets with lower awareness specifically
Seattle and Denver, will be critical to establishing a foothold within these markets. Digital video will focus on
connected TV. With the rise in usage of streaming devices such as Roku, Fire Stick and AppleTV, cord-cutting is
becoming more and more likely for consumers. Recent advances in the ability to reach consumers across a
wide variety of streaming networks, such as Hulu, ABC Go, Watch ESPN among many others, connected TV will
allow VSC to run“TV-like” advertising in a much more efficient and targeted manner.

DIGITAL MEDIA ACKOSS MARKETS

WEB & MOBILE (30% BUDGET ALLOCATION)

* TRADITIONAL DIGITAL ADVERTISING utilizes partners with the ability to target the most relevant
consumers, we will deliver ad formats that are proven to engage and that allow us to test effectiveness
of message content, elements and placement. These units will be purchased
through biddable, exchange-based DSP platforms to control costs, while providing detailed
pockets of optimization, which will enable the campaigns to be continually optimized
against a cost-per-engaged-user model and cost-per-in-market visitor. Traditional digital will
be additionally segmented against prospecting initiatives, to reach new cudiences as well
as re-targeting strategies to allow for additional, deeper messaging to be delivared to
audiences displaying interest in SLO CAL. This tactic is especially relevant to the Seattle

10 OPERATIVE ADVERTISING

(15% = DGET ALLOCATION)

The coop advertising plan is designed to provide solutions which extend
opportunities to the partners that would not be possible on an individual

and Denver markets where “direct flight” messaging will be critical to establishing the
viability of the new routes.
basis and that will provide measurable and tangible results. It will include:

o NATIVE ADVERTISING has evolved into one of the most effective forms of paid medic. Sold on
a cost-per-click basis, native units mimic the natural form andl function of the user experience
making them more apt to engage the user. As with the traditional digital elements, native
will be continually optimized to a cost-per engaged user, however, cost-per-in-market-visitor

 IN-FLIGHT MAGAZINES: We will develop an inflight magazine program
with both American Airlines and United Airlines designed to deliver
significant reach among travelers within the key feeder markets for the
county. The program will be a costeffective shared piece which allows
participating partners to speak in a singular voice while promoting key
attributes of their region.

will not be available due to the technical delivery method of native ad units.

o CONSUMER TARGETING strategies will emphasize contextual relevancy with placements on travel, outdoors
and culinary websites. In addition to contextual targeting, we will leverage behavioral targeting to
include look-alike targeting and past purchase behavior. We will also leverage travel-specific
behavioral targeting such as in-market travelers, as well as interest targeting
against travel, outdoors and culinary interests

e OUT-OF-HOME TAKEOVERS: We will develop a “mall takeover” in the
Seattle market to create awareness of the county within one of our
new feeder markets, as established by the recent addition of the
Alaska Airlines route to Seattle. The program is designed to allow for
maximum visibility for all partners, while providing a clear unifying
message among all partners and VSC.

e SEARCH ENGINE MARKETING activities will be utilized in support of the VSC brand initiatives in 2018. We
will focus on upper funnel search queries specific to regional and local travel (such as, Central
California beach vacations, California winery tours and things to do in Central CA) to ensure that the
SLO CAL brand and destination reaches consumers when they are actively searching for travel. In
addition, beginning in 2018 we will employ city-specific searches in the origin markets of Seattle and

o NATIVE BRAND PARTNERSHIPS: We will partner a vendor such as
CBS Local, Huffington Post or USA Today to deliver more robust
native advertising. This partnership will provide custom-created
content, articles, etc., with guaranteed views of the content pieces.
By partnering with VSC and sharing costs on these stories, partner
expenditures can be reduced by half. We recommend partnering with
a publisher which allows for each pariner to create content specific
to their brand initiatives, while also allowing VSC to support its brand

Denver.

TN R P -
RN N «QQ& \}3;;.. : / position and create a unifying program among all partners.
R\
el -
1 RN T 32



BUDGET JuL

ILTCN
oM S
CSMEMOSO swzsezs TOUK KD TRAVEL
_- 7 Over the next year, VSC will strategically target key international and domestic tour operators to
_- reinforce the SLO CAL product. In the international market, VSC will further leverage their new exclusive
_- — T contract with the irade and PR firm Black Diamend to expand sales efforts in the UK. Simultaneously, they

will utilize parinerships and sales missions with Visit California to grow efforts in China, Canada and Mexico.
In addition fo parficipation at stateside trade shows, VSC will attend ITB in Berlin and WTM in the UK for the

_- T first time, building upon the sales mission strategy and exposing new markets to SLO CAL offerings.

Coordination of familiarization (FAM) trips will showcase firsthand the unique assets of the county to tour
operatars. Regional sales missions will focus on infernational receptive operators based in California, and
indusiry communications highlighting our area will be distributed quarterly to tour and trade operators.

Educaiici is key, and VSC will continue to seek icols and resources to expand members’ knowledge and 7.
understanding of this important industry sector through market-ready training. VSC also works with in-bound i
tour operators, contractors and Visit California to train international travel agency staff on the SLO CAL s _g{
experience, equipping them with the tools needed to sell the destination on it's behalf. The international 8y
and domestic tour and travel market is a long-term investment and brings unlimited potential for business in N

shoulder and off-peak seasons in San Luis Obispo County. I /

o MEETING AND CONF ERENCE

MEDIA VEHICLE R Y. = VSC will continue to target corporate, association and government meeting planners, focusing on the key
' gl feeder markets of the San Francisco Bay Area, Sacramento, Los Angeles and Orange County. By utilizing
oy ) strategic partnerships and optimizing sponsorship opportunities, the team will create enticing meeting and

conference packages and pitches, and use these to establish awareness at key trade shows (e.g., MPI,
CalSAE and GBTA).

Quarterly sales missions into feeder markets and a meeting and conference specific FAM will be coordinated
to expose meeting planners to the VSC product. Building upon last year's efforts, VSC will create awareness
for SLO CAL, positioning it as an accessible and unique destination for meetings and conferences.

Additionally, the new Customer Relationship Management (CRM) system and meetings area of the website
will make enticing, informing and communicating with planners more effective. Easily delivering and
tracking leads, referrals and sales for members will provide a tangible benefit with more in-depth,
actionable information and increasing opportunities for conversion.

34




September

February

* Co-op Opportunity

i'I

AN ”Pp/’[[p, BKAMPEP PKE;; K/I A new brand means the need to have a new way to communicate key

message points to targeted media. Based on changing industry trends and the need for continuous updates, this will be

developed as a digital document and will include current news and story ideas, along with background information and
facts on SLO CAL.

PKOAC]/V[ PI[(/{IM& VSC will leverage lifestyle and travel trends, new products and compelling experiences to

showcase SLO CAL stories to a targeted list of media, writers and publications based on the research-driven personas
VSC targets in paid and owned media. The pitch calendar, to be developed with the new PR Firm, will enable a regular,
strategically-driven schedule of media outreach to targeted publications. Select pitches will also be translated into foreign
languages and shared with international press.

M[p//' I[AM/L/AK/ZAI/UN [K/P; VSC will host both domestic and international writers for firsthand experience

with a range of activities, accommodations and aiiractions relevant to their readership. Vetting media independently and
through Visit California, VSC will work with DMOs and member partners throughout the county to host targeted, highly
qualified media.

pff/(’ ;/pf BK/[HNH Meeting with members of the media to showcase the destination and pitch story ideas

in person has been highly effective in growing awareness of SLO CAL through media in major markets, such as New York
City, as well as in the CA markets of Los Angeles, San Francisco and the Central Valley. VSC will schedule meetings with
national and international media when in market for media events.

V/f” MUMKNM M[p//’ Kfct—F[/oN; The VSC public relations team will participate in Visit California

Media receptions in Los Angeles, San Francisco, New York and other markets (TBD) where dozens of writers congregate
to learn about California travel and hear SLO CAL pitches.

[KACK/M& The new PR firm will provide increased tracking of public relations and earned media publications about
SLO CAL. The new CRM will enable VSC to efficiently communicate these stories to members and partners, while also
tracking the quality and value of the articles.

L”CAL M[p//' While driving demand for SLO CAL travel experiences is at the top of the list for the VSC earned

media team, the value in sharing VSC news, developments and programs with the local community cannot be overlooked.

VSC will conduct regular outreach to local and regional media to inform the local public of the organization and to keep
the importance of tourism top-of-mind for both residents and community leaders.

6K/€/€ mMMUN/M]/oM While never pleasant, crisis communications are an essential piece of the VSC earned

media toolkit. VSC will maintain and update their crisis communication plan, while also following through with the current
incident response plan for the Highway 1/Pfeiffer Canyon Bridge closure as construction progresses and the road
reopens. VSC will continue to update and share critical information and communication tools for partners throughout the
rebuilding process.

36



ONLINE EKAND DELIVEKY

The new SLO CAL brand platform will be used across every visitor touch point, from
paid media and public relations activities to the county’s owned channels, including
SLOCAL.com. VSC is currently in the process of developing a brand-new website with
the leading destination marketing website company, Simpleview, Inc.

This new brand hub will be content- and consumer-driven, leveraging the latest technology,
dynamic storytelling and data-driven construction to deliver the ultimate user experience.
From vacation inspiration to trip-planning utility, every aspect of the travel consideration
and conversion journey will be addressed, including the continued partnership with
Booking.com, to drive demand for the county. YSC will be constantly improving the
user experience on the site, including the look, feel and navigation, encouraging
visitors to increase their engagement time. The site is expected to launch in the fall of
2017.

USEK-GENERATED CONTENT 7LATFORM = CHOTE

VSC will bring SLO CAL to life in another new way on SLOCAL.com by

utilizing a user-generated content platform, powered by Chute. Social media
is a huge part of interacting and engaging with consumers to grow awarene:
Through sourcing and acquiring rights to UGC, visitors o the we = jo inferact

with the SLO CAL brand quickly easily. From the homepage 1o the lodging page,
Chute will allow consumers to be inspired at nearly every touchpoint of the websi
experience.

5L0 CAL INFLUENCER PKOGKAM

Influencers are a huge trend in social media and allow a brand to reach a normally
inaccessible consumer base. By engaging with local and out-of-market influencers,

the SLO CAL story will be told through new and unique lenses. These influencers will
exemplify certain aspects of the SLO CAL personas.

VAKTERLY PKOMOTIONS

While VSC has utilized a monthly, themed calendar to produce and strategize social
content in the past, our owned media strategy will evolve in order to better serve

our personas and target markets. VSC will continue to participate in and organize
Restaurant Month in January and promote California Wine Month in September.

VSC has allocated funds to procure four major giveaway packages that enhance the
message being served at that time.

STRATEGY  DRIVEN CONTENT

Monthly recurring blog posts will center on our research-driven target personas with
features such as perfect pairings, SLO CAL crafted, Cultured Class, Active Adventurer
and Mom to the Max. This content is designed to be evergreen and to convey authentic
stories, useful facts and travel inspiration. It will be published on SLOCAL.com and
distributed through our owned and paid channels, as well as serve as story ideas for
earned media.

PAKTNERSHIP OPPORTONITIES

VSC is currently working on co-branding partnership opportunities
with local and national brands. Such strategic marketing partnerships
will enable VSC to amplify the SLO CAL brand through content creation,
influencers and promotions by leveraging strong online engagement
with more established partner brands. These co-marketing agreements
build awareness through strong reach and add authority through key
target personas.

38



39

SINOK —A 5AK LUI5 GBI5P0 COUNTY EXPERIENCE

Partnering with area businesses, VSC has developed a branded,
traveling destination experience, SAVOR—A San Luis Obispo
County Experience, to promote the county at food, wine and lifestyle
events in key markets. This event-within-an-event experience features
SLO CAL activities; chefs and restaurants; local foods; and craft
industries, such as wineries, breweries, farms, etc. The ongoing
effort was installed at the San Diego Bay Wine + Food Festival

in November 2016 and the Seattle Wine and Food Experience
in February 2017. VSC continues to seek opportunities to expand
the brand installation in new markets and events, as well as

to add new partners.

AL/";KA + ffll’]]t[ With the new direct route from

Seattle to San Luis Obispo, VSC worked with Alaska Airlines
and the San Luis Obispo County Regional Airport to develop
marketing activities surrounding the new route launch. Paid, earne
and owned marketing efforts were deployed in the Seattle me
area. VSC partnered with Visit Seattle to cross-promote the two
destinations through giveaways and social media. VSC also work
with local businesses, DMOs, wine associations and Alaska Airlin
to promote the Wine Flies Free program to grow awareness and
support participation in the service.

0~I]£p +p£~V[K The new nonstop flight from Denver to San

Luis Obispo presented another opportunity for partnerships. VSC
worked with the San Luis Obispo County Regional Airport and
Denver International Airport, along with other partners, to
celebrate the launch of the new flight in both Denver and SLO
CAL, including an in-terminal party with Central Coast foods,
wine and Life's too beautiful to rush gift bags before boarding.

AM&EM IWK 0[ CAUFOKIVIA VSC was a key sponsor for the

2017 AMGEN Tour of California in San Luis Obispo County. With a
start in Pismo Beach, the tour circled through SLO CAL and finished in
Morro Bay. SLO CAL was a major feature of the race on national
and international broadcasts. VSGnvested $50,000 to bring these
race events to SLO CAL and received print, digital and
international broadcast marketing as part of the sponsorship
package. Additionally, the incredible race footage showcased the
beauty of SLO CAL to millions of viewers throughout the world.

VIglf 6ALIFOK~/A Visit California is a nonprofit organization with a mission to develop and maintain marketing

programs that, in partnership with the state’s travel industry, keep California top-of-mind as a premier travel destination.
VSC has continued to cultivate its relationship with Visit California. President & CEO Chuck Davison is a member of
Visit California’s Research Committee, and VSC participates in many Visit California industry events, keeping VSC top-
of-mind with Visit California’s staff and partners. This has directly led to many tour operator FAM and media FAM leads,
along with other special opportunities.

6[~]KAL 60/’;] [WK/;M 600”6/L (66[6) This regional tourism promotion entity attracts international tour

groups and media visits to SLO CAL. VSC partners with the Central Coast Tourism Council on several media visits each
year, and VSC President & CEO Chuck Davison is a board member of the CCTC, ensuring SLO CAL is well represented.
DMOs within the county are also very active in the CCTC, and together, this greater SLO CAL representation will help
guide the futu ey inning process this year.

4L[K/’v[t iTravel is the unified voice of California’s travel and tourism industry, protecting and enhancing

interests © | and tourism through advocacy, collaboration and education. VSC attends the annual
CalTravel Summit each spring and supports Callravel’s proactive TID advocacy plan to defend its funding resources and
ue to move the needle for the county tourism industry.

BKA 05'/4 and USA leads the nation’s global marketing effort to promote the United States as

a premier travel destination. VSC partnered with Brand USA on a multi-channel program in Canada that
included an Expedia landing page focused on driving lodging rooms. VSC continues to work with Brand
USA as a national partner in tourism.

f/LM U/’/mW IN 6AL/[0K~//’ ;[/’]£W/p[ (’l/&g) The San Luis Obispo County Film Commission

is a proud partner of FLICS. VSC attends the Film in California Conference (organized by FLICS) and takes advantage
of the various opportunities FLICS offers throughout the year for film commissions to broaden their reach statewide
and nationally.

05' ]KAV[L U.S. Travel is the leading force that grows and sustains the travel industry, and protects
the freedom to travel. VSC is a participating member.

PH]/M‘U/”N MAKKE]/M& /4;;06//4]/0” /N]EKNA[/&VAL (pM/”) DMAI is the global trade association

for official destination marketing organizations, providing cutting-edge educational enrichment and networking
opportunities. VSC attends DMAI’s CEO Summit, CMO Summit and annual conference for networking, partnership
development and education.

pfﬁ/ﬂ/‘”/ﬂﬂ M/’KKf]/N& 14;406//4]/0’/ 0[ ]Hf W[;] (pM/’ W[gf) DMA West is a regional

membership organization of more than 145 DMOs. As a participating member of DMA West, VSC regularly
utilizes their online resources & educational summits.

40



CAL POLYy

5AN LOIS OBI5FG COUNTY KEGIONAL AIKPORT

VSC continues to serve as a strategic partner fo the San Luis Obispo County
Regional Airport to attract visitors. American Airlines added an evening
flight from the San Luis Obispo County Regional Airport to Phoenix.

After years of discussion with Alaska Airlines, new air service from San Luis
Obispo to Seattle began in April 2017. Similar efforts with United Airlines
brought direct service to Denver in June 2017. These new flights are big
wins for SLO CAL tourism and are essential to the effort to bring more
regional flights to target markets.

CALIFORNIA POLYTECHNIC STATE () IVERSITY
(CAL POLY) AN LUIS 0BI5PU

VSC partnered with Cal Poly on several opportunities, including the Poly
Parents’ Adventures previously noted. VSC President & CEO Chuck Davison
is a member of the Local Economic Development Committee on Cal Poly’s
President’s Council of Advisors.

ECONOMIC VITALITY CORFORATION (EVC)

The EVC is a regional nonprofit, economic development organization
committed to developing a vibrant and sustainable economy throughout
VSC. The President & CEO of VSC chairs the Uniquely SLO Cluster group,
advocating additional air service and working with the business community
to promote the lifestyle that tourism creates in San Luis Obispo County. EVC
President Mike Manchak was integral in the development of VSC's Strategic
Plan as part of the planning team.

LOCAL DMG5 +A550CIATIONS

VSC continues to work with the seven DMOs within San Luis Obispo County
and has representation from them, the area wine associations and other
key tourism marketing groups on our Marketing Committee. The VSC
Marketing Committee meets monthly and also held the first Annual VSC

Marketing Retreat this spring to help guide the marketing and media
plans for FY 2017/18.

FILM COMMISSION

v
» " b .

VSC will continue to develop and promote the countywide Film Commission,or
Film SLO CAL (FSC), inviting productions for television, feature and documentary
films, product shoots, efc. to work in San Luis Obispo County. FSC will continue
to seck new opportunities for partnerships to promote SLO CAL as the ideal film
production destination.

FSC will activate a new annual site manager familiarization tour in
conjunction with the SLO Film Festival, hosting a group of site scouts and
mancgars on a tour of the county’s location assets. FSC will conduct proactive
outreach to targeted leads from past productions, and identify new opportunities
and markets at the same time. Regular outreach and promotion will grow in the
coming year through in-person meetings, trade shows, e-newsletters and film
industry advertising.

Seeking opportunities for collaboration and support within SLO CAL

will continue to be a major focus of FSC, as well as bringing together film
permitting professionals in the county and partnering with the SLO Film Festival
to enhance and promote their event. The county will also continue its vibrant
and effective partnership with Film Liaisons in California Statewide (FLICS) in
order to access filming professionals at conferences, educational symposia
and other industry events.

The new SLOCAL.com will also bring a new FilmSLOCAL.com, which will
provide a hub of information, inspiration and resources for those considering
SLO CAL for their film location. Making initiatives more effective and efficient,
FSC will also utilize the CRM to manage leads, monitor and strengthen
relationships and to communicate with destination and location partners.

42




	Marketing Committee_Agenda_2017.6.13
	Marketing Committee Minutes.2017.5.9_Final
	Marketing Committee Guidelines.2017.5.25_FINAL
	Thank you for your interest in joining the Visit SLO CAL (VSC) Marketing Committee.
	Criteria Defined in the Management District Plan:
	Interested in Applying?

	Application Form_Marketing Committee.2017.5.25_FINAL
	VSC-FY18MarketingPlan_DRAFT

	NAME OF APPLICANT: 
	COMPANY: 
	ADDRESS: 
	PHONE: 
	EMAIL: 
	TOTAL YEARS IN TOURISM INDUSTRY: 
	CURRENT EMPLOYER: 
	YRS OF SERVICE: 
	TITLE: 
	PAST EMPLOYER: 
	YRS OF SERVICE_2: 
	TITLE_2: 
	ORGANIZATION: 
	TITLE_3: 
	DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: 
	ORGANIZATION_2: 
	TITLE_4: 
	DATES OF INVOLVEMENT_2: 
	ORGANIZATION_3: 
	TITLE_5: 
	DATES OF INVOLVEMENT_3: 
	TOURISM-RELATED MARKETING EXPERIENCE: 


